



Lisa Holder, Partner
lholder@kleinlaw.com

Bakersfield Office
4550 California Avenue
Second Floor
Bakersfield, CA 93309
P.O. Box 11172
Bakersfield, CA 93389-1172
Phone: (661) 395-1000
Toll Free: (877) 737-5983
Fax: (661) 326-0418
www.kleinlaw.com

Lisa Holder | Partner

Lisa Holder was admitted to the California State Bar in 2001 after obtaining her J.D. from California Pacific School Law with highest honors that same year. She was named class valedictorian and received a Corpus Juris Secundum Award and a West Group Outstanding Scholastic Achievement award. She is AV® rated by Martindale-Hubbell, the highest designation and is certified as a specialist in bankruptcy law by the California State Bar's Board of Legal Specialization. Before attaining her law degree, Lisa spent 20 years in the service industry. Because of her customer service background, she has a keen ability to anticipate a client's needs and desired outcomes, and a strong record of achieving those goals. Lisa pays close attention to her client's concerns and focuses her efforts on what is most important to her family law clients. In her bankruptcy practice, Lisa has been trustee's counsel in many million-dollar liquidation cases, has led the restructuring efforts of multiple mid-sized businesses and sole proprietorships, and has assisted creditors in navigating the unfamiliar bankruptcy world. Lisa is also a sought-after speaker on women in leadership roles.

Practice Focus

Bankruptcy, Debtor and Creditor Rights, Bankruptcy Litigation, Family Law

Bar Admissions

State Bar of California, 2001
U.S. Court of Appeals, Ninth Circuit, 2005
U.S. District Courts, Eastern (2003) Northern (2004) Central (2003) Southern (2004)

Education

Juris Doctor with highest honors, California Pacific School of Law, 2001

Professional Associations and Leadership

Kern County Bar Association, 2001-present
-Board of Directors, President, 2013
-Board of Directors, Vice President (2012) Treasurer (2011) Secretary (2010)
-Board of Directors, 2009-2012
-Bankruptcy Law Section Organizer, 2010; Member 2010-present
-Bridging the Gap Committee, 2004-2008
-Bench & Bar Award Committee, Chair, 2012
-Court Liaison Committee, Chair, 2012
-Fee Arbitrator, 2011-present
-Law Day at the Mall Volunteer
-Women Lawyers Section, 2012-present
-Young Lawyers Section Organizer, 2004; Board Member, 2004-2007
-Young Lawyers Section, Board Member, 2004-2007
-Open Doors to Federal Court Committee, 2007-present
Kern County Bar Association Charitable Foundation
-Open doors to Federal Court Committee, 2007-present
-Constitution Day Speaker, 20012-present
Kern County Women Lawyers, 2001-2012
California Women Lawyers, 2004-present
American Bankruptcy Institute, 2004-present
Central California Bankruptcy Association, 2004-present
United State Bankruptcy court, Eastern District of California Rules Committee, 2010-2013

Community Involvement

Greater Bakersfield Chamber of Commerce
-Beautiful Bakersfield Committee (Chair, 2006-2007)
Kern County Superintendent of Schools
-Mock Trial Coach, Highland High School
-We The People, Judge

Professional Experience

Klein, DeNatale, Goldner, Cooper, Rosenlieb & Kimball, LLP, 2003-present
Erickson, Arnuthnot, Kilduff, Day & Lindstrom, Inc., 2001-2003

Klein · DeNatale · Goldner

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Martindale-Hubbell®



Lisa Holder